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Bcec:
Subject: R.12-06-013 June 20 Workshop on Retail Rate Proposals

Dear Parties to R.12-06-013,

The Energy Division has set June 20, 2013 as the date for a one-day workshop for this
proceeding.

R.12-06-013 Residential Rate Structure Workshop on Rate Design Proposals
Date: June 20, 2013

Time: 10 am -5 pm

Location: 505 Van Ness Ave. San Francisco, CPUC Auditorium

Workshop Overview

15 parties submitted rate design proposals on May 29, 2013, with Opening Comments due on
July 1. Prior to that date the Energy Division

will host a one-day workshop designed to provide parties with the opportunity to learn more
about the rate design proposals and discuss

how well the proposals achieve Commission objectives. A detailed agenda will be circulated at
a later time. The workshop objectives include:

* Detailed presentations on specific rate design elements from proposals

* Opportunity for discussion, questions, and answers

» Enhance parties understanding of the rate design proposals including bill impacts and
achievement of the Commission’s rate design principles for R.12-06-013

We are developing a proposed agenda and will circulate that next week.

Thank you.
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Gabe Petlin - Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission | Energy Division -
Demand-Side Analysis Branch - Retail Rate Design | 505 Van Ness Ave. San Francisco CA
94102 | 415-703-1677 - gpl@cpuc.ca.gov
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